Ny R WwWwNR

10.

11.

12.

13.

Parks and Recreation

Agenda

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda as amended
Approval of May 23™ minutes
Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

June 27th 2022
6:30pm

Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M1 48609

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing
None
New Business

a. None

Old Business
a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report:
Sports Committee report:
Concert Committee Report:

Finance Committee Report:

mo O w

Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five {5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort wili be made to accommodate the disabled.



DRAFT

Parks and Recreation

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 23rd, 2022
6:30pm
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:38 pm by Chairman, Scott Branch

2. PRESENT: Alworden, Branch, Hoffman, Rusch

ABSENT: Sova, Biower, Aimar

3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

carried unanimously.

1]lPag

[$7)

Nown kR wWwNRe

10.

11.

1z

13.

Parks and Recreation

** AMENDED AGENDA **
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING

May 23" 2022
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, MI 48609
Call to Order
Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda as amended
Approval of April 28" minutes
Approval of Expenditures
Public Comment
1tis requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
None
New Business
a. Swan Valley Youth Football is requesting use of Roberts Park on Sundays in the fali for Flag Football

Old Business
a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report: Nature Center Preserve update
Sports Committee report:
Concert Committee Report:
. Finance Committee Report:

mo N e

Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Park Commission Minutes May

Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to approve the agenda as amended. Motion

23°% 2022



DRAFT

5. Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Hoffman, to approve April 25th, 2022 meeting
minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. A. Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Rusch, to approve Expenditures for April 2022 as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: None
8. Public Hearing: None

9. New Business:
A. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Alworden, to approve use of Roberts Park for
Swan Valley Youth Football on Sundays in the fall. Motion carried unanimously.

e Swan Valley Youth Football requested use of open space in Roberts Park to hold
their Youth Flag Football Program in the fall on Sundays. Their program is for
grades Kindergarten through 37 grade. Their current location at Shields
Elementary is under construction and now need a place to play. Their program
holds about 90 — 100 kids and they would play 4 games on each Sunday for 4
weeks.

e Discussion of field locations will continue with the Parks and Recreation
Department to determine the best location for games.

e The cost to use an open space each week was discussed at $25 per day which is
what is currently charged to rent a softball diamond.

10. Old Business

A. None

11. Reports:
A. Parks Report:

e Roethke Park: Park usage continues to grow as the summer weather keeps
getting better. We are working on the additional train track for the new train,
the stone and fencing is installed we just need to lay the tracks and connect
to existing tracks. The pool is painted and full of water and we will be adding
chemicals soon. . . .

* Roberts Park: Spring soccer, flag football is running with Men’s Softball
starting this week. Ball Diamonds are in good shape and we have sprayed
weed and feed on the fields. We added rain gutter and stone drainage to the
large pavilion which should stop the pavilion from flooding during hard rain
storm.

2]Page Park Commission Minutes May 237% 2022



DRAFT

e Community Park: Courts are busy with basketball and Pickleball

* Day Park: None

e Thomas Train: Train Track addition has been added and we dropped off two
passenger cars to Garber Chevrolet to get painted, once done the new train
will be, well brand new and ready! The tracks and drying up and we hope to
be able to take the train around soon.

s Sports and Programs: Spring Soccer, Flag Football and Men’s Softball are
running. Day Camp and Swim Lessons are set to begin June 13.

e Nature Center Preserve: Last week was “Build Week” at the Nature Center.
We constructed the Observation Tower along the river, cleared brush from
the trails, worked on the interior bathrooms and painting and really got a lot
of work done.

* Events: None

B. Sports Committee report: none
C. Concert Committee report: none
D. Commissioners: none

12. Other Business: none

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Hoffman to adjourn the meeting at
7:01p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, June 27, 2022 at the Public Safety
Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw Ml 48609.

3|Page Park Commission Minutes May 2379 2022



00" bbL TIYELI0s IINGY G694 1920 303 IR0
92859 00°99 22/80/90-92/S0 - TIYELIOS SNIW HITIVA WYITTIIM 000°018-59£~10
B18G9 00799 22/80/90-92/60 - TIYEII0S SNAW ¥AIOW d AHIOWIL SI2IA¥IS dALIVEINOD 000°018-59L-10
96159 00°221 22/80/90-92/50 - TIYEIJOS SNIAW MYZOEN LNIE0d . 000°018-59L-T0
LLLSY 00" 2€T 27/80/90-92/60 - TIVELIOS SNIW NOITON MYYW SIDIAYIAS QILOVUILNOD 000 018-59L-10
TLLS9 00°zZ€eT 22/80/90-92/60 - TIVEIIOS SNIARW IMSMVYEAN A HAFSOL 000°018-69L-10
0bLSY 00799 22/52/60-21/50 — TIYEIIOS SNIW YITTYS WYITIIM 000°0T18-59L-10
PILGY 00" %6 22/62/50-21/60 - TIVEIdOS SNIW MYZ2EN I¥IE0d 000°018-59L-T0
L6969 00°99 22/62/50-21/50 - TIVEIIOS SNIW INSMYENA 4 HAFISOD 000°018-59L-10
TIYELd0S 1IndV¥ §9L 31de

69°8%0°2 MIDO0S £9L 3deg 104 TEIOL
b8959 0£°225'1 SIYIHS ¥dDD0S ONIYdS 220C ONILNI¥Md NIEFUDS dY SOVHD SIMIHS~I STITAdNS ONIIVYIAO 00€ 0FL-E£9L~T0
90859 16°2¢b SINVYQAH d¥IJ/SATIIA - INIVd SWYITIIM-NIMIEHS $3ITddNS ONILVYAdO 000°0vL-£9L-T0
X AR 88°€6 d0L-10¥9YD/N2ZWY / T¥d X¥d / ANOD MNVE ILVLS SAITAANS ONILYYHALO 000 0VL-£9L-T0
. ¥EO00S £9L 3de

23244 SWYYDOMd SNEZILID ¥OINIS z9. 1deg xod 1e3ol
£2ZLS9 b6 bZh JOL~LOWIYD /NZWY /TYdAYd /ANOD MNVE ZLYLS SEITAdNS ONILYYIAEO 000°0¥L-29L-T0
SHY¥OONd SNEZILIO MOINAS Z9L 1ds

6E€ BLL T SWY¥O0Nd WIMS T19. 3dsg@ I03 Te1o]
y1859 00" bLT SYMYA ~ MOOHS T00d $T00d INTHSNAS FONYNAINIVA/SHIVATA 000 0€6-T9L-10
F1869 GL"90E°T SY¥MYd - WOIOW dWnd TO0d $T7004 ANIHSNAS FONYNILNIVA/ STV 000" 0£6-T9L-10
G8LG9 868V FONVYNIINIVA ITOIHIA S19V¥d OLNY W¥d¥N FONUNALNIVA/SUIVATY 000°0£6-19L-10
L9159 99°8%¢ AINYNILNIVA/SHIYAHY 10d3a dWOH FONYNILNIVH/SUIVdRY 000" 0£6-19L-T0
SHWMOOMd WIMS 1%L 3ds

60 V09 ‘662 DNMISNOD/NOILISINGOY ALITIOVA 9§, 3dag ioJg Telof .

62869 8998 '961 - INYYD NOTLYAWISNOD HIWYM 3 ANYT ¥NJ *0D NOILDNH¥ILSNOD 9I€0M FANISTEd FUNIYN “dWI TYLIIIYD GLS HLE-9GL-T0
82859 01'88L°6€ - INV¥O NOIIVAMASNOD ¥AIVYM % GNYT ¥Nd *0D NOILDNULSNOD SIHOM FAMASTYd THNIYN dWT TYLIJYO GLG FL6-9GL-T0
50859 00°GLT MIINGD TMAIYN - SYAITIA/TIVD IDIA¥IS ONITOO0D 3 HNILVIH MUVHOS FAYISHYd TUOALYN “dWI TYLIdVD GLS PL6-9GL-T0
L9LSY TLILse’L FONYNILNIVA/ SUIVdEY 10dda FWOH IAMISTVA THALYN "dWI TYLIIdYD GLS PL6-9GL-TO
T6L69 06 €0L YN/AYA NOILVDIJAILNYEL - SITEVYL DINDIA NIGWAT YILIYD IANISIYL TANIYN “dWI TYLIAYD SLS HL6-95L-T10
SELGY 66°6T AONYNILNIYA/SYIVATT STIOLS ISI FAYASTEd FUOLYN “dWI TYII4YD GLS PLE-9GL~T0
9ZLS9 0E" V6T d HOYIE/HOTINW ¥YadAD/TIOSJ0L/ANYS AY1d ONI ISEND 3ANOLS IAMISHUd TUNLYN “dWI TYLIAYD GLS ¥L6-9GL-T0
€CLS9 P2 866 T d0L-I1O¥EYD/NZWY /TYdXAVd /ANOD NMNYE TILVIS IAUISTEd FUOIYN "dWI TYIIAYD LS PL6-9GL-T0
6TLSS 06 68 ‘¢ NIWNJOTIATA JIINID FUNIVYN - dMI SYWOHIL "ONI dNOoY9 ¥IDIAS IANASHEd FUNIYN dWI TYIIAYD SLS HL6-9SL-10
6TLS9 06 1€6 Z20Z ONIITNSNOD JdIHSNMOL SYWOHL "ONI dno¥o ¥IDIES JANIASTEd FWALYN “dWI TYLIAYD GLS ¥L6-9GL-T0
76959 06" L8 HAINID J¥AIYN - WALS ZOWdD ¢ # SISIYAUIILNGT NOSNOUII IAYISTYd FHALYN “dWI TYLILYD GLS PL6-9GL-T0
GL9G9 90°299'% SYMYd - WAINID FINIYN - INIVd M ¥EMOd GNY ONIINIVE VIV IAYISTEd FUOLIYN “AWI TYLIAYD SLS ¥LE-9GL-10
ONYISNOD/NOILISINGOY ALITIOW 96L 3d8

88°LLE'T NOIIVYISINIWGY zGL 3de@ 704 Te10lL
£0859 05°2¥ TATI/SHEYE - FII JIHSHIGWIW NYE ANOWHONAS/ENTO S, WYS SANG 3 GIHSYIGWIW 000" ¥08-25L-10
2ZLS9 29°FS §3174d40S IDIII0 IOVINYAQY SITIVILS SAITd4NS ONILVIII0 000 0FL-ZSL-T0
78969 Z9° €V 22/9¢/90-22/L2/50 - IT10€ - WIIDOAA WILSXS SSANISNG SAAYHE SHI7d4dNS ONILYHEdO 000 0FL-2SL-T0
00LS9 09°62 asay/ALITIAYSIO/AIIT 2317 TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00E"9T1L-25L-10
06959 [ZARR D WNIWAY¥d 2207 ENAL TYINAA VLT3 AONYEASNI TYINIQ 002°91L-25L~10
00LS9 0£°60T a3q¥/ALITIEYSIA/ 31T FIIT TUYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T°91L-254-10
08969 62 LT NOISIA/HITYAH O QTAIHS FNTE S$SO¥D dNId FAIT/9YSIA WIAL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T 914-2GL-T0
08969 1L°T06'T NOISIA/HLIVEH O QTIIHS dANTd SSOMD dAnNTd AONYENSNI HITYIH 000°91L-25L-T0
’ NOILVMLSINIWQY g6, 3de
aNNJd ONILY¥AJO TYYANID T0T pum
# Mo°8yud junouy uoT1dTIOSS(Q 92TOAUTL IOPpUBA 089 SUTT 22TOoAUT Isquny 7

v/ 1 :abeg

MOFHD ¥ddV¥d :ddAL MOFHO - dI¥d
AIZITYNINOLONN ANY JHZITYNINOL HIOH
2202/L1/90 - 2202/£2/50 SdALYA 1S0d

JIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥OJd I1d0d3¥ NOILAEIYISIA 1D HDIOANI

drysumo], sewoyl :¢

Jd40130a - I8t

Wd 6G:10 2Z02/0¢/¢



00°621 MAINAD /AAMASENG AWNLYN gL 3dea 104 [elod
16LS59 00°621T INY IITI0L FT9YIMOd - d¥ YAAIY N G66£¢ MIS ALIOS.MYIMOMNIVS "d'd FAONYNALNIVA/SYIVdHY 000°0€6-2LL-T10
MAINID/IAGASTE FTINIYN ¢LL 3de

00°29% TIVEL00d 9¥Td Tl 3deq 104 Te3ol
F89G9 00°29% SIMIHS TIVYEIO00d OVId ONI¥AS ZZ07Z ONILNI¥d NIIYDS d¥ SOVHD SIMIHS-I SIITAdNS ONILYHIdO 00€ 0VL-TLL-TO
TIVEL004 9¥Id4 TLL 3ds

GL'GG9‘LE FONYNAINIYW 3 SNOTLVY¥ZA0 0LL 3d@a 704 TRIOL
96959 00°006S S1/G0-22/8T/60 - TINM IFTIOL FTEVIYOL ONI 10dS-3HI-NO-FINNOL TYINZY I3TIOL FTEYLIHOd 000 0b6-0LL-T0
8ELSY 1€ LG0T Tand TISIIA/SYD ONI XdM Tang 13SIIA ¥ SYD 00T1°8£6-0LL-10
G8LSHY Ze€ST AONYNAINIYN FTOIHIA S1dvd OLOY YdUN ASNIAXI FTOIHIA 000'8£6-0LL-T0
L2869 bS €26 MYVYd SI¥AE0Y -~ XIWINOLS M00Q ANOLS LEIM AONYNIINIVA/SYIVAHY 000 °0E€6~-0LL-TO
80859 06" 1v2’'e SYUYE - HIVA TIVEI FOUYNDIS 'TYNOILIQAY SAYISLIATILS FUNIYNDIS AONYNILNIYW/SEIVaTY 000" 0E6-0LL-TO
G6LS9 00706 SMYYd - FONYNIAINIVW/SYIV4EY ONIIVIH ¥ HDNIGWNTd JIWIY AONYNAILNIYA/SEIVdIY 000 0€6-0LL-TO
G8LGY 6L°9¢2 AONYNIILNIYN STOIHIA SIMYd OLOY YdVUN AONYNALNIYW/SYIVdEY 000°0€6-0LL-TO
LILGY 29°LY1T AINYNIINIYW/ SYIVdAY 10430 FWOH ADNYNIALNIVA/SYIVAIY 000" 0€6-0LL-T0
16LS9 1478102 YN/AYG NOILYDIZILNYIY - SITEVYI DINDIA MAEANT YILEYD AONYNILNIVW/SHYIVdaY 000" 0E6-0LL-TO
6vLG9 007088 1D3AL0Wd ONIdTMISTE/ONILVODTYAS 2202 IV¥3aS 3 LTIYHASY MOYLMOYTd FONYNALNIYW/SHIVdTY 000" 0€6-0LL-T0
GELSY 818§ FONYNAINIYW/ SYIYdEY SAIOLS DOSL FONYNAINIYWN/ SEIYdTY 000" 0€6-0LL-T0
9ZLS9 9€°261°C d HOVAd/HOTINW ¥YQHD/TIOSd0L/ANYS AVId ONTI 1SAn0 INOLS HONYNALNIYW/SHIVdEY 000°0€6~0LL-T0
€2LS59 b6 20T dOL-LOWNYD /NZWY /TYdAYd /INOD MNVE JLYILS AONYNALNIYH/SYIVARY 000" 0€6-0LL-TO
81LGY 00°G¥h SMEYd - YOIOYYI ¥0d TY2HQ TANIA ONI FOVWI NOIS AONYNALNIVH/SIIVdTY 000" 0€6-0LL-TO
L1869 627 0¢€ ad LOIIVYD G€66 - TTId ALITILO WIALYM dMI SYHOHL SAILITILIA 000°026-0LL-TO
LT8S9 G6°6LT gy XQdIT 00f - TII9 XALITILN MILYM dMI SYWOHIL SAITITILO 000°026-0LL-T0
L1869 9661 ¥g HIVG$# SATAIHS G618 - 17Id ALITILN VILYM dML SYWOHL SHAILITILO 000°0Z6~0LL-T0Q
65LG9 69°0LT IHOIT ¥1 Q¥ AQAAT 00¢ =~ T7II9 ALITILN 0D AOWANZ SYIWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0
6GLG9 G8°€9 IHOIT $7T IS NODVE GGL - 7TII€ ALITILN 00 A9WANT SYIWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
68959 00°008°T dI-12L0Sd 9¥S DFTHE -~ FSYET/SINIY ONYT 02 ADYIANT SYIWNSNOD SATILITILN 000°026-0LL-TQ
98959 58768 ad ¥3ATTIIW S 609 - T1I9 XALITILN 0D ADYINI SYIWNSNOD SIILITILIN 000°026-0LL-10
983969 6L'8E1 Q¥ LOILIYYD 0999 - TIId ALITILO 0D Z993NZ SYIWNSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-10
98969 £6°6€ ay¥ AQ4QAT 00F - T7I9 ALITILO 00 ASYWINZ SUAWNSNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-10
98969 09°621 77004 - Q¥ RQAQET 00 - 1119 ALITILA 0D A9YWANI SYAWNSNOD SEILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0
98969 9v° 221 gy AQAIT 00g - TTIE ALITILO 0D ASYANT SYIWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL~T0
98969 PO €L gY¥ ¥Y3AI¥ S 004 - TIIE ALITILIN 00 ADYANI SHAWOSNOD SATILITILN 000°026-0LL-T10
98969 08'9¢€€ ¥ ¥ITTIW S 66 - TIIg ALITILN 0D ADYANA SUAWNSNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL~-10
98969 L8°8 a¥d LOTIVID GEG66 - TIId ALITIIO 0D ADYWINI SYIWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0
98969 zZz v IS NOOVE GGL - TT11d ALITILN 0D XAOWEANT SYIWASNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-10
€2LSY 06°0€1 dOL-LOYEYD/NZWY /TYd AYd /ANOD MNYE ALVLS SNOILYOINNWWOD S$SATIIIM 00T1°058-0LL-10
£ZLG9 AR AR JOL~LOWUYD /NZWY /TYd A¥d /ANOD MNYE ZLVIS ANOHATTAL 000'068-0LL-TO
£9L6G9 86°01E’S FONYNAINIVN NMYT ZZ0Z AVW ONIJdYOSANYT SIH0d SADIAMIS QILOVEINOD 000°018-0LL-TO0
£9LG9 86°0T€’S AONYNAINIVW NMYT Zz0Z 1Id¥d¥ ONIJYISANYT SIS0d SIDIAYIAS QHLOVEINOD 000°0T18-0LL-TO
€9L659 gz zLe'z dn-NYITD ONI¥dS Z20¢ ONIJYOSANYT SI€0d SIDIANIS QILIVEINOD 000°018~0LL-TO
€6LG9 00°0v€E SYMYd -~ SA¥D TIVE dMI SYWOHL ONILNI¥d NAFUDS dY¥ SOVHD S3IT44NS ONILYYILO 000°0bL-0LL-TO
* ZONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILWI3IdO 0rLL 3d8

€27 GhE TIVEAITION 69( 1daC I03 Te30]
€2LSG9 €2°6¥¢ d0L-LOMIYD/NZWY /TYdAYd /ANOD MNYE JLYLS SATTAANS ONIIVUIJO 000" 0bL~69L-10
TIYERITION 69, 33d®

00°06 RMIHOYMY g9. adeg 103 Tel0]
€CLSY9 0008 d05,-1098YD/NZIWY / TYd AT /ANOD MNVE FLYLS SAIT4dNS ONILYHIdO 000°0VL-89L-T0
AMAHOYY 89L 3Ide
aNNd ONILYYEAO TYYIANID 10T pun
# oeup Junoury uoTadrTaoseag S0TOAUT JIOPpUBA 0s®(Q SUTT 30TOAUT Ioqunpy 1

MOAHD ¥ddvd dAdAL MDIHD - 4Ivd

v/C rebeg

QAZITIYNANOLNN ANY JUZITYNYAOL HIOY

¢20¢/€¢/50 SALYA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d L¥0ddd NOILNHIWLSIO TO EDIOCANI

Ze0z/Lt/%0 -

dTysumo, seuwoy] :¢

JddI1ag :ass

Wd 6G:10 220¢/0¢C/¢



L8°908°G0¢E aNNJ ONILVHIAO TYHENID IQT pung 103 Te3odq

ST'991'T NIYAL 9 2deg Fog Te3ol
TFLS9 G1°991°1 SMYYd ~ FNOLSAWIT MD00 ANOLS IMIM AONYNILNIVA/ SEI¥dRd 000 0€6-9LL-T0
NIV 9LL 3de

ce pen’s SINIAT TVIDIdS viL 3deg 104 TeIOL
£28S9 66" €22 DATI/YAIYM - €424 LIMNGAA FOVISO4 MInd FOIAYAS TYISOd S N ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNINUd 000 T06-PLL-T0
06L59 9€ " 10¥ ¥¥d FHI NI ONINIAF/M¥Yd FHL NI DINDI4 O¥d dDI1JJ40 S$S3UdXI INI¥d ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNI¥d 000 106-VLL-TO
TELSY 00°006 ¥e TAVHOIW QQOL - M¥vd dHI NI I¥EDNOD ISHTHAS TEYHOIW JCOL SADIAYIS TYNOISSEIOUd 000" LI8-bLL-T0
0ZLS9 00666 AW 5 SASEL) WYL - MMV dHL NI I¥IONOD ODITOHIYD AINNYIA NHOL IS SEADIAWES TYNOISSIIONd 000" L18-YLL-TO
STLSY 00°006 XAED - M¥Yd AHL NI I¥ADINOD ONI SNOILONGOYd HOSNYH SADIAYIES TYNOISSAIONd 000 LI8-bLL-T0
SINIAZ TY¥IDIdS bLL 3de
aNnd ONILY¥Ad0 TYYINID 10T pun
# Oo8yd Junouy uoT13dTIOS™g |OTOAUT IOPUSA 0S99 SUTT 95TOAUT IaquuN T

MOEHD ¥3dVd HdAJ MOEHD ~ dIvd

JIZITYNENOLNN ANY QHZITYNYNOL HIOH drysumo], sewoyy :g
Z202/L1/90 - 2202/€2/G0 SELYA 1SOd q9didq :aIss
y/€ :ebeg JIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 I¥CdAY NOILN9IWISIA T HOIOANI Wd 6G:10 2202/02/9



£8°908°'S0¢€ sspung 1Y 104 18305

L8908 'S0€E VIFA0 TYIEANID 10T pung
ISTe10] pung .
# Yo®yp Jjunowy uoTadTIDsag 82TOAUT Iopuap DS3( SUTT @0TOAUT IaquinN T
MOFHD ¥3d¥d ddAL MOIHD -~ dIvd
JIZITYNINOLNN ANV QdZITYNYNOL HIO™ dTysumo], sewoyl :d
220C/L1/90 —- 220¢/€2/S0 S3LYA LS04 aYaIdq :xss

v/y :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d I1d0ddd NOILNEIYLSIC TS HDOIOANTI Wd 6G6:10 Z¢0c¢/0Z/9



DNMISNOD/NOILISINGOY ALITIOVA - 96 3de

96°€C F9 €00°18T AR AR IR 9¢° LEQ’LS 00°1v0'8ET NOILVMLSINIWAY - ZG. 3dag Teic
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYILOO TYIIAYD 000 0L6-2GL-T(
0070 0070612 00°0 00°0 00706172 ONINIVEL % NOILYDONAd 000°096-2SL-1(
0070 00°06L'Z 000 00°'0 00°08L°2 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥d 000 106-25L-T(
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°¢C SEDILION TYOHT 000°'006-25L-T¢(
00°06G 00°20T 000 00°20T 00° %02 STYOISAHd INIWAOTIWI 000°9€8-26L-1¢
86°v2 SZ°06L 00°0 L 6be 0070001 SEADTA¥ES TYNOISSIEIONJ 000" L18-2GL-TC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SADIAYIAS QHAIDTHINOD 000°0T8-2G5L-T(
b9 8 06°2L8 062k 05'¢8 00°656 SANd % 4IHSYIAGWIN 000" 508-25L-1¢(
00°0 00°288 00°'0 0070 00288 11d0¥ 000 £0B-2GL-T(
00°0 00796501 00°0 00°0 00°3550T T34 NOILVEISINIWAY 000°008-25L-T(
00°0 00°00G°T 00°0 00°0 0070061 NLINYAI/AIN0T FOIJI0 SHITA4NS ONIIVIHIO 000" SPL-2GL-TI
0€°6 09°VLT'E 00°0 0b-Gee 00°00G°€ SAITAdNS ONILYIHAO 000°0bL-2GL-1(
[ L979L8°T L17€87 €€ €06 00°08€°C dWOD S, NIRYHEOM 000" 6TL~2SL-T(
8L"2¢2 96°0T6 ‘11 0Z°081°T PO E1S‘E 00" %Zh ‘ST NOIINGTYLNOD YIAOTIWI NOISNId 000 8TL-2GL-T(
G9°€Z %0 b82 00'0 96 L8 00°2ZLE IITISYSIA WHEL ONOT FONVIASNI 00€"9TL-2SL~T¢(
£6°2¢ €9°2¢8'T 0070 LE'GPS 00°8LE’T AONYIASNI TYINZQ 002 9TL-2GL-T(
€ Le £E°G86 00'0 L9°89¢ 00°F5E’T AIIT/E¥YSIA WITL ITHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9T1L-25L~TI
ZL €8 L2 2E6 vE 86 €L Z6L'Y 00°62ZL'S INNODDY SONIAYS HITYAH 060 9TL~2GL-T(
0192 by PZ8'GT 00°0 96°886°G 00" €1V '1e AONYHENSNI HITVEH 000 91L-2GL-1
L6°¢¢ 8679606 16°L00°T 29°198'¢ 00°%96 ‘11 NOILNEINLINOD ¥IAOTAWI ¥OIJ 000 GTL-2G5L-T(
v6 Ve b9 K92 91 L2'628°¢€ 9g°GEL’'S 00700062 ATHNOH 3WIL-I¥¥d STOVM 000°G0L-2G6L-T(
000 00°000°€ 00°0 0070 00°000°¢ 440 X¥d A¥d MDIS 00F " b0L-2SL-T(
0Z°8%2 88°€G1°¢ 89" LOE 217908 00°000°¢€ FTUOFA ANIAJILS-RYVIYS 062 b0L-2GL-Tt(
0z2°¢€2 G0 GOT ‘b6 81°L2G'6 G6°82F ‘8T 00°peEs ‘ezt HWIL-TTI04 STTUYTIYS 000 FPOL=-2GL-T(
NOILWYMISINIWAY - gGL 3de
saaniyTpuad:
£9°9 G6°290°S0L 06°08Z°bT S0'L80'06G 00°0ST‘GSL SINNIATE TYL
€9°9 56°290°S0L 06°082'bT 50" L80°0G 00" 08T GGL 000 3dsg Tea
0070 00°082°pT 00°0 00°0 00°06Z2'¢FT NOILNETI¥INOD/SNOILYNOA 000°6L9-000-1
0070 00°009°9 00°0 00°0 0070099 SINIWITYOY ASYIT 00Z°199-000-1
£6°6¢€ 00°6€8"'Y 00°066 00°699°2 00°006°L TYINTY NOITIAYE 000°199-000-1
€L°0 0058172 00°91 00°91 00°002°2 SNOTISSEINOD 000°069-000~-1
00°zzt  (oorOTT) 00°0€ET 007019 007006 SEIYS 000 6F3-000-1
z0°2S 00°GFb ‘8 00°0GE ‘Y 00°GST'6 00°009°LT SWYIH0dd WIMS 000°8¥3-000-1
00°0 00°000'0¢€ 00°0 000 00°0000¢ NIVIL 000 LFS-000-1
L8°S0T  (S0°T62'T) 05°v66°2 60°162°¢€T 00700022 dWYD X¥d 000°6¥9-000-T1
00°%T 0070621 00°0 007012 0070061 TIYEL00d 9¥Td $HII WYYD0Hd ILL 0b9-000-T
00°0 00°00G6°T 00°0 00°0 00°005°T . NTYM/NOYE NS 0LL 0¥9-000-1
ss etz (00°0007°2) 00°021°¢ 00°00L’€E 00°00L°T TIVEAATION S$IFI SWTED0Ed 69L°079-000-1
A 00°0TK ‘9 00°0 00° 06§ 00°000°L AMIHOYY SEAL WYYDOUd 89L°0b9-000-1
00'0 00°00G6°9 00°0 00°0 0070069 TIVELINSYE SHAI WYYO0Ud L9L 0PS-000-T
0070 00005 L 00°0 0070 00°006°¢L SOINITD S3EF WWID0Ud 89L°0¥9-000-T
06°69 00°022'1 00°G6P 00°08L°T 00°000"'% TIVELIOS IT1NAY STAI WWdO0dd G9L°0¥9-000-1
6L T 00°0GL°2 00°0 00706 00°008°C TIVELIOS HINOA SHEII WYID0OHJ p9L°0F9-000-1
16° 1€ 007086 'FT 00°629‘2 00°020°L 00700022 ¥ADD0S $HZI WYID0Ud £€9L'0¥9-000-1
00°0 00°000‘009 00°0 00°0 00°000009 INVHO 000°995~000~-T
000 3d
sanusaa
aNQd ONILVIEAO TYH3ENED - 10T PU
aasn (TYIIONEY) TYIWION (ISYIYOHAA) ASYAYONI (TYWIONEY) TYWEON 135008 A3ANIWY . NOILAI¥OSEA HAGHNN
1909 % HONYIVE Z2Z0Z/0E£/90 HINOW 2202/0€/90 £2-2202
ATEYTIVAY ¥0d AIIAILOY HONY'TYE ALk

S/1 :obeg

dTHSNMOL SYWOHIL 04 £d0d43d dINLIANAIXE

Z220Z/0€/90 ONIANI QOIYdd

ANY ENNIATA

dtysumo] sewoy] :t

J4arda -ae

Wd 0G:10 2Z0Z/0Z/¢



0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ONIHSITANd 3 ONIINIYG 000°106-G9L-10
0€°62¢ 00°L6T'C 00815 00 bVL 00°1b6‘C SEIOIAYAS AIIITHINOD 000°0T8-59.-10
00°0 00°801 00°0 00°0 00°80T SIMIHS-I S3ITddNS ONIIW¥IJO0 00E"0FPL-69L-T0
00°0 00°6GL 00°0 00°0 00" 6SL SAIT4dNS ONIIYHNILO 000 0bL-G9L-T0
00°0 00°'8¢ 00°0 00°0 00°82 dWOD S NIWMEOM 000°61L-S9L-T0
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILNGIMINOD ¥IXOTdWI ¥DOId 000°GTL-59L-T0
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ATHNOH FWIL-TH¥Vd SEOVM 000 G0L-G9L-10
TIVELIOS 110av¥ - 69. 3ds
00°0 00°062°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°062'2 TYgLA0S HLOOA - §9L 3deg Teac
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 DNIHSITENd % ONILINI¥d 000 T06-b9L-TC
00°0 007006 00°0 00°0 00006 SIMIHS~I SIITIANS ONILYHIEJO 00€°0bL-%9L-TC
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 0070 00°00§ SHAITAANS ONILVEEL0 000 0YL-b9L-TC
0070 00°6¢ 00°0 00°0 00°s¢2 dWOD S\ NIWHOM 000 6TL-b9L-TC
0070 00°SL 00°0 00°0 00°6GL NOIINEININOD HIROTIWI ¥OIJ 000°GTL-b9L-1C
00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL XTIA0H FWIL-I1¥VYd SIOVM 000°G0L-¥9L~-TC
TIVEId0S HINOX - p9L 3Ide
1€°62 $6°209°0T 08'b0E'T G0'LEE'Y 00°000°GT MIIO0S -~ €9. 3dsg TeIC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIHNd 000" 106-€9L-1TC
00°0 007061 00°0 00°0 00°05T HSIYId NON-SIITJ4NS SNIIVIELO0 00L ObL-E9L-TC
00°0 0070051 00°0 00°0 00°005'T SNOISSEONOD-SEIT4dNS GLO OPL-E9L-TC
8L %9 0L"LZ8 0070 0£°225°1 00°06€°T SIMIHS-I SATTIANS SNIIWYEJO0 00€ 0PL~€9L-T(
06°8¢2 LG 68L'E 167 2¢€h Ep' 016’1 00°00E°S SAITAANS DNILVHEEL0 000 0FL-€9L-TC
0L 6 09081 1v°21 0v 61 00°007 dWOD S, NIWHOM 000 6TL=-E9L-TC
T1°61 LY bOF LO°T9 £5°66 007006 NOTIAGININGD dHAROTIWAE ¥OIJ 000 GTL-€£9L-TC
66°'0Z 19°06L'¢E 18°86L 6L 6K2'T 00°000°S ATUNOH dWIL-IHNV¥d SEOVM 000°G0L-€9L-TC
930005 - €9 3de
2oL G8'€TE’8 0070 G1°989 00°000°6 SHYYO0Hd SNIZILID MOINIS - z9r 3deg Teac
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 ONIHSI'TENd ¥ ONIINI¥J 000" 106-29L-T(
29 L S8°€1E’8 00°0 17989 00°000'6 $3IT4dNS ONIIVYELO0 000 0bL-22L-TC
SWYYD0¥d SNEZILID MOINIS - Z29L 3d:
G9°6 69°Gb9 ‘6C 6E°8LL'T T€°L9T’¢€ 00°€18°2¢ SWYEMO0Md WIMS - 9. 31deg Teac
6616 9€°002 6E°8LL T F9°662°C 00°'006°2 FONYNILNIVH/ SYIVaFT 000 066-T9L-1(
00°0 000 0070 00°0 000 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINING 000" 106-T9L-T(
00°1T €ET6T0'L 00°0 L9198 00°L88°L SAIT44NS ONIIVYEJO 000 OPL-T9L-T(
00°0 00°9L 00°0 00°0 00°9L dWOD S\ NAWMNHEOM 000 6TL-T9L-TI
00°0 00°06E‘T 00°0 0070 00°06€'T NOTLAGIMINGD ¥IAOTAWE ¥DIJ 000 GTL-T9L-TI
00°0 00700012 000 0070 00°000°'17 ATYN0H IWIL-I1¥Vd SIOYM 000 G0L-T9L-T(
SWPYO0dd WIMS - 19¢ 2d:
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 JNUISNOD/NOTLISINDIY ALITIOVA - 96L 23dsg 1eac
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINIWANOYAWT TYLIIYD 000" PL6-9GL-1¢(
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 000 SESIAY¥ES TYNOISSHIOH] 000" LT8-9G5L-1(
saaniipuads
aNOd ONILVYHEdO0 TYHINID - 10T put
azasn (TYIIONEY) TYWNON (ISYIY0FA) ISYHIONI (TYWHONEY) TYWION L390nE AIONIWNY NOILAI¥DSHA MIGANN
1904 % FONYIVE 2Z0Z/0€/90 HILNOR 2z02/0€/90 €2-220¢
HTAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY HONYIYE JLA

G/z :9begq

Z220Z/0€/90 ONIANA qOIddd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0Jd I¥0dd¥d FYALIANIIXI INY HONIAEY

drysumo], sewoy] ‘¢

qIAITIA - IDE

Wd 0G:T0 2¢0zZ/02/¢



T8°8TT  (€L°L9) 97766 ELTLTY 00°09¢ NOILNEIYINOD HIAOTAWE NOISNEIJ 000°8TL-0LL-TC
0£°9€2’2 (68°009) 09°¥% 68°0L9 00°'0¢€ INNODOV SONIAYS HITVAH 0G0 9TL=-0LL-TC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 HONYYNSNI HITVEH 000°9TL-0LL-TC
LG76T 0p° 120V T €8¢ 09°8L6 00°000°S NOILAGIYINOD ¥IXOTIWI ¥OId 000 GTL-0LL-TC
£b°62 08°69b°Z 06°6€€ 0Z°0£0'T 00°006°¢€ TYIMOLINYL SHOVM 000°2TL-0LL-TC
G8°€T LE"TES'TS 88°9€2 % £9°LbY 8 00°000°19 ATHNOH TWIL-IH¥VYd SEOYM 000" G0L-0LL-TC
11°68 £9°GED 16°09% LE B9GE 00°000‘F ATYNOH FWIL-TINI SHOYM 00T FOL-0LL-TC
FONVYNIINIVW 3 SNOILVHASO - 0L 3de
98¢z LLTTOTT 00°0 £€2°6v¢ 00°LbY‘T TIVEAITION - 69L 2daQ TeIC
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITANd ¥ ONILNI¥J 000" 106-69L-1C
60°86T  (€T°66) 00°0 €7°GhE 007052 SFITddNS ONILVHEIO 000" 0bL-69L-TC
0070 00°LE 0070 00°0 00°LE dWOD S, NIRNYOM 000" 6TL=-69L-TC
00°0 00'09T €00 00°0 007091 NOILAGININOD ¥IXOTIWI ¥OIJ 000 GTL-69L-TC
0070 0070001 00°0 00°0 00°000°T ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000" G0L-69L-TC
. TIVEATITION - 69L 2d:
€201 9659670 8L°69 b 02S 00°GB0 'S AMIHO¥Y - 89. 3deq teAC
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°C SNOANYTTADISTH 000°966-89L-T(
0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIHJ 000 106-89L-T¢(
00°0 00°0Z8 00°0 00°0 00°0Z8 SIMIHS-I S$3ITAANS ONILYYHdO 00€ 0VL~89L-T¢C
LT'F 00706171 00°0 00°06 0070021 $3174d40NS ONILVYAAO 000 0FL-89L-T1¢(
6201 1£°8S 6670 6979 00769 dWOD S NEWHOM 000" 6TL-89L-T¢(
8v°971 0" L9T 68" % 96°2¢ 00°00¢C NOTZINGIYINOD WHROTIWA ¥OIJ 000°GTL-89L-T¢(
6£°GT T2 69€°T 06°€9 6L°0EV 00°008°¢ ATHNOH FWIL-1¥Vd SIOUYM 000°60L-89L-T¢C
AMIHOHY - B9L 3de
T ASA PETLLO'E 00°0 99" LEY 00°GTIS '€ TIVELANSYE - L9L 3daQ Telc
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILINI¥d 000" 106-L9L-T¢(
00°0 00°06€°T 00°0 00°0 00°05€"T SIMIHS-L SIITJANS ONIIVYEIO0 00€ " 0VL-L9L-T(
00°0 00°006 00°0 00°0 00006 $AITAANS ONIIVHIAO 000" 0k L~-L9L-T(
68°9 08°€8 00°0 0Z°9 0006 dHOD S, NIWYHOM 000" 6TL=-L9L-TL(
£9°€1 CEF6T 00°0 L9 0F 00°sz¢ NOILAEINLINOD YIAOTIWA ¥OIJ 000 GTL-L9L-T(
69767 12 606 00°0 6L°00% 00°05E T ATHNOH IWIL-I¥Y¥d SEOYM 000" G0L-L9L~TI
TIYEIANSYE ~ (9L 2de
60°LE 20°0L0°¢E €T 0¥ 86°608°'T 00°088'% AEMOOH ¥OOTI/SOINITO HINOK - 99L 3dag 1elc
00°00T (287 Z6¢) 0070 Z8°76¢ 0070 ONIHSITIANd 3 ONILNIYd 000" 106-99.-1
00°0 00°00L 00°0 00°0 00°00L SIMIHS-I $3ITddNS ONIIVYHIJO 00E"0FL=-99i-T
90" b GG L9L 00°0 v ze 007008 $31744NS ONILVHEA0 000°0FL-99L-T
44 LE"09 LG 0 £€9°61 00°08 dWOD S, NAWYHOM 000 6TL-99L-T¢(
veTZE 667202 18°C 10°L6 00°00¢€ NOTLAGIYINOD HIFXOTAWE ¥DIJ 000°GTL-99L-1
LZ°2% £6°T€L'T SL"9€ L0°892°1 00°000°€ ATdNOH FWIL-I1¥Yd SEOYM 000°60L-992-1T(
AIMOOH HOOT3/SOINITO HLNOA - §9. 3de
0v° 61 00°260°€ 00°816 00" FbL 00°9¢8°¢ TI¥§LI0S IINAY - §9L 3dea Teac
. saxnjytpuad:
aNNd ONILYYEJO TYYHEANED - 10T put
azsn (TYWMONTY)  TYRSON (ISYAYDAA) ASYAIYONI (TYWIONEY) TYREON 1350N" AAANIWY NOILAIY¥ISEA WIGWAN
1904 % FONYTVE 2Z02/0€/90 HINOW 2202/0€/90 €2-220¢
FTAYTIVAY d03 ALIAILOY HONYIVE AIX
7202/0€/90 ONIANI qOI¥d3d dTysumo], Seuwoyy :t
ddaIdag caes
G/€ :obeg JIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I1¥04d3¥ FMNLIGNIIXI ANV ANNIATL Wd 0G:T10 2202/02/¢



NIVEL - 9L 3d®

€L F 0€° V1602 00°0 0L LEQ'T 007266 °1¢ dWV¥D AYQ - GLL 3deg T1elo
ze'08 0€"bSC 00°0 0L LEO'T 00°262°1 ONIHSITdNd 3 ONIININd 000 T06-GLL~10
00°0 00°009°T 00°0 00°0 00°009'71 SATTAdNS DNILYEEJ0 000 0bL-GLL-T0
000 00°092 000 00°0 007092 dWOD §, NIWNEOM 000 6TL-GLL-TO
00°0 00°00€'T 00°0 00°0 00°00€’'1 NOILAEININOD HIAOTAWI ¥OId 000 °GTL-GLL~TO
00°0 00°006°LT 00°0 00°0 00°006°LT ATINOH FWIL-I¥¥d SHOVM 000 G0L-GLL-T0
dWVD A¥d - GLi 3de
69711 §9°¥G8‘22C GE"GZY SE°pZO‘E 00°6L8'6Z SINIAT TYIDIES - pLL 3deQ Telo
00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 TYINTY IATIOL IT8YId0d 000 0b6-bLL-T0
bS 29 G9°bLE GE"GZ9 GE'GZY 0070001 ONIHSITANd 3 ONILINTHd 000" T106-%LL~T0
7€ €€ 00°108°F% 00°0 00°66€°'2 00°002°L SADIAYES TYNOISSIIONd 000 LTI8-VLL-10
000 0070081 00°0 00°0 00'008'1 SADIAYEAS AEIOVHINOD 000 0T8-VLL-TO
00°0 00°062'1 00°0 00°0 00°062'1 MTYM/NOY MG ONIIVYIdO0 06T 0bL-bLL-10
00°0 00700211 00°0 00°0 00°00Z°TT SAIT4dNS ONIIVHEJO 000°0bL-PLL-TO
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 007002 dWOD S, NEWMIOM 000" 6TL-bLL-TO
0070 00622 000 00°0 007622 NOTLOFIHINOD, MIAOTAWA ¥OT14 000" GTL-bLL-TO
00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 0070 00°000°¢€ ATHNOH FWII-IMYd STOYM 000" GOL-YLL-10
SINIAZ TIVIDAAS - vLe 3de
06 122 (€£1°£99) 00°0 €1°L02'T 00" bPS TIYEl00d 9VI4 - TLL 3dsQ Te3o
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNIHSITENd 3 ONTINTIYd 000" T06-TLL-10
00°00T  {(00°Z9%) 00°0 00°29%b 00°0 SIMIHS-I S3AITddNS ONTILYEId0 00€ 0bL=-TLL-T0
007001 (e1-6bL) 00°0 €I GhL 00°0 SHIT4dNS DNILYHHd0 000 0FL-TLL-TO
00°0 007G 000 00°0 00°6 dW0D 5. NEWIHOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TO
0070 00°6€ 0070 00°0 00°6¢€ NOILNEININGD YHAOTIWE YOId 000 GTL-TLL-TO
00°0 00006 0070 00°0 00°006 ATINOH EWIL-IMYd SIOYM 000°60L-TLL-T0
. TIVEI00d 9¥Id - 1L 3ads
LY LE 08°LZh ‘691 GO ThL PE 02°6Z5°101 00°€56°0LZ FONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILYNIJO - 0L 3dag Teic
8€°L8 00°T16°€ 00°0 00°680°LZ 007000°'T€E AYILAO0 TYLIAYD 000 0L6-0LL-T0C
007001 (00°52) 00°0 00752 00°0 QYOYTIYVY/ANYT SINIWITUOVY HASVHT 00b " 0b6-0LL-1C
0070 00°000°¢€ 000 00°0 00°000°¢€ TYINAY INIWAINOI 001 0¥6-0LL-TC
G5z 1€ 00°00T'T 00°0 00°00§ 00009 T TYLNTY LATIOL JTEYIH0d 000°0b6-0LL-TC
60"p2 0" €£1€°S 00°0 09°989°1 00°000°L T3nd TASIIA 3 SYO 00T 8E6-0LL=TO
£€6°¢€ €y eog’e ZEEST L6°969'T 00°000°S ASNIJXE TTDIHIA 000°8€6-0LL-1C
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINANIFIOY FONYNIINIVA 000°9€6-0LL-TC
gg-ee 06 €08'bE 91°86Z ‘ST 01°96€£°22 00°00Z°LS FONYNALNIVW/ SHIVATY 000 0E6-0LL-TC
19°%2 LS FGE ‘0T vEveh €p Sv9 ‘9 00°000°LT : SHILITILO 000°026-0LL-1C
1L°18 00°2L5°2 00°0 00" T6b 11 00°€30°F1 ALITIGVYIT TYYANID FONYMASNI 000°0T6-0LL-TC
01792 96°8€L 00°0 p0" 192 00°000°T SNOILYDIINOWHOD SSITHYIM 001°088-0LL-T0
S1°SL 9L'ZLE 00°0 P2 LT 00°00S'T INOHAITIL 000°068-0LL-T0
6V 8¢€ 9L°509°0¢ e r68°2T ve y68°'21 00°006¢¢ SADIANIS QILOVHINOD 000°018-0LL-T0
61°6 00-09¢€°‘¢€ 00°0bE 00°0%€ 00°00L'€E SHITddANS ONILYYIA0 000 0bL-0LL-TC
007001  (LZ°¥F) 00°0 LZ'vh 00°0 NOILYSNAAWOD INIWAOTIWIANN 000 12L-0LL-10
G6°€T 1£°062°1 €v 08 62°60C 0070061 dWOD S NIWNEOM 000 6TL-0LL-TC
saxnjtpuadx
ANNd DONILY¥EAC TYYANED ~ 101 pun
aasn (TYIRIONEY) TYWION (ASYANDFA) (TYWRIONEY) TYWION 1A50Ng GIANIWY NOILAI¥DSHQ MAGHON 1T
19049 % AONYIVE 2202/0€/90 HLNOW 2202/0€/90 £2-2202

dIGVIIVAY

S/b robeg

404 ALIAILOY

JONYTIYd QLA

Z2Z0¢/0€/90 SNIANZE JOIdEd

dTHSNMOL SYWOHI JO4d Id0ddd TMMALIANIIXIT ANV dNNIATE

drysumo], seuoy], :g

3d4drdq - aes

Wd 06:10 2c02/02/9



0€°911 99°€€2/9¢€2 (G2 6990V} (99°810°L2T) 00°GTIZ 60T STANLIGNIAXE 3 SANNIAFE J0 L3
v Le 62°628°89%F GL 616 ‘DS TLG0T LLT 00°GE6'GH9 SAINLIANTAXE TYLC
£9°9 S6°290°G0L 06°082°pT S0 L800S 00°0GT'GGL SINNTATY TYLC
~IONNJ ONIIVHIA0 TYJANZED - T0T pur
v Le 62°628'89% GL 6V6‘FS TL 60T LLT 00°GE6 'GFS SAINLIANTIXT TYIC
98°071 S8 ELG’6 00°0 ST 991'T 00°0VL 0T NITYL -~ 9Lc 3dsg Teac
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYTIIN0 TYLIAYD 000 0L6-9LL-TC
00°0 00°0G¢E 00°0 00°0 00°0G¢ TaNd TISIIA ¥ SYD 00T'8E£6-9LL-1C
ZLTET G8rgee L 00°0 GT'99T1'7T 00°00G’8 FONYNIALNIYH/ SIIVAEY 000°0€6~9LL~TC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI®A 000 106~9LL-1C
00°0 00°0F 00°0 00°0 00°0F dHOD S, NIWMYOM 000°6TL-9LL-TC
00°0 00" 00T 00°0 00°0 007007 NOTINETHLNOD ¥IAOTAWT ¥OIJ 000°GSTL~9LL-1C
0070 00°06L°1T 00°0 00°0 00"0SL'T ATYNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000 G60L-9LL-1C
ssaniTpuadx
UNNJ ONILVYEJO TYENID - 101 pur
adasn (TYIRIONEY) TYINION (ASYAIDEA) FASYRIAONI (TYIRONEY)  TYIWMON 132008 AIANIWY NOILAI¥DSEA MAGHAON 1]
19dd % ADNYTIVE 2¢02/0€/90 HLNOW 2202/0€/90 £2-2202
ATAYTIVAY H0d RLIAILOY FONYIVE LA

S/

:obeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04d ILd0ddd FUNLIANIIXH

Z2¢0Z/0€/90 ONIGNI dOIddd

ANV dNNIAEY

dTysumo], sewoy], :g
FYAIIq aes
. Wd 06:10 2202/02/9



Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS JUNE 2022

ROETHKE PARK:

Summer Concert series has begun and the first concert of the year had about 150-
170 people with some great weather. The food truck was a big success and I think
that is only going to get better. We have started to remove the waterfall as it was
cracked and beyond repair. We will be doing some nice landscaping in that area.
Pool is open and doing well also along with Day Camp.

ROBERTS PARK

Spring soccer has come to an end and the fields will be fertilized and aerated to get
ready for the fall season. Men’s Softball is going and also our first 30 team sand
volleyball league at the park. We are adding some topsoil along new paved parking
lot by diamond one and keeping the disc golf course nice and mowed for use.

COMMUNITY PARK
Courts are busy with basketball and Pickleball.

DAY PARK

None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS
Day Camp, sand volleyball and the pool are in operation at this time.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

The grant work is completed and now we will work on a punch list and wrap up the
project.

EVENTS

. None

" .
)

1 0o
l R



